
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 17, 2014   Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY SEPTEMBER 17, 2014 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CALIFORNIA 92252 

AGENDA 
 

 

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENTS:  
This public comment portion of this agenda provides an opportunity for the public to address the Board of 
Directors on items not listed on the agenda that are of interest to the public at large and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of this Board.  The Board of Directors is prohibited by law from taking action on matters 
discussed that are not on the agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the Board does not 
respond to public comments at this time.  Comments that concern individual customer accounts are welcome, 
however we encourage doing so only after other administrative avenues for redress have been fully exhausted.  
In all cases, your concerns will be referred to the General Manager for review and a timely response.  
 
Comments are to be limited to three minutes per speaker and shall not exceed a total of 20 minutes.  All 
comments are to be directed to the Board of Directors and shall not consist of any personal attacks.  Members 
of the public are expected to maintain a professional, courteous decorum during their comments.  Public input 
may be offered on an agenda item when the item comes up for discussion and/or action.  Members of the 
public who wish to speak shall proceed to the podium when called by the President of the Board.  Please state 
your name and community of residence for the record. 
 

 
 
 
Pg. 1-3 
 
Pg. 4-5 
 
Pg. 6-8 
 
Pg. 9-16 
Pg. 17-24 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine in nature and will 
be adopted in total by one action of the Board of Directors unless any Board Member or any 
individual or organization interested in one or more consent calendar items wishes to be heard. 

A. Approve Draft Minutes of the August 20, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

B. Approve Draft Minutes of the August 25, 2014 Special Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

C. Approve Draft Minutes of the September 3, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors 

D. Check Audit Report For June 2014 
E. Check Audit Report For July 2014 

 

PO Box 675 • 61750 Chollita Road • Joshua Tree CA  92252 
Phone (760) 366-8438 • Fax (760) 366-9528 • www.jbwd.com 

An Equal Opportunity Provider 

http://www.jbwd.com/


                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETING SEPTEMBER 17, 2014   Page 2 of 2 
 

Pg. 25-38 7. 4TH QUARTER ENDING 6/30/14 FINANCIAL REPORT SUMMARY 
 

Pg. 39-43 8. DISCUSS OPERATOR CERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS 
Information only. 
 

Pg. 44 9. PRESENTATION ON CUSTOMER SERVICE FUNCTIONS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Information only. 
 

 10. STANDING: 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director  Luckman and President Fuller:   

Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant to report. 
B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Johnson 

 
 11. PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this time, any member of the public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s 
jurisdiction that are not listed on the agenda. Please use the podium microphone.  The Board may 
not discuss at length or take action on items not on the agenda. 
 

 12. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT  
 

 13. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

 14. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
 

 15. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

 16. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 17. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 18. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
INFORMATION 
 
The public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item. 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone Joshua Basin Water 
District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a disability-related modification or 
accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public 
inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 92252 during normal business hours. 
 
This meeting is scheduled to be broadcast on Time Warner Cable Channel 10 on September 24 at 7:00 pm and October 1 at 7:00 pm.   
DVD recordings of Joshua Basin Water District Board meetings are available at the District office and at the Joshua Tree Library 
 
 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 20, 2014    Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

August 20, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Absent 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 4/0 to approve the agenda for the August 20th, 2014 meeting. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Absent 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 MSC Luckman/Reynolds 4/0 to approve the consent calendar.  

   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Absent 
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 
A. Approve Draft Minutes of the July 16, 2014 Regular Meeting of the Board of  
Directors 
 

  



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 20, 2014    Page 2 of 3 
 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A PROPOSED WATER CONSERVATION 
ORDINANCE 

General Manager Curt Sauer presented the staff report. 
 
After questions of staff by the Board the Board took the following action: 
   
Adopted Ordinance as is. MSC Luckman/Reynolds 4/0 to adopt the ordinance. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Absent  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
   
8. RECEIVE INFORMATION ABOUT PROBABLE RECHARGE PROJECT COSTS 
Information about probable recharge project costs received. 
 
9. D3 BOOSTER PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT PROJECT – AUTHORIZATION TO FILE NOTICE 

OF COMPLETION 
MSC Luckman/Wilson 4/0 to approve to authorize the General Manager to file Notice of Completion for D3 
Pump Station project completed by Cora Constructors Inc. in Palm Desert. 
   Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Absent  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

 

10.  COMMITTEE REPORTS - AD HOC 
No Ad Hoc Reports 
     

 

11.  STANDING COMMITTEES 
Public Information Committee Report by Kathleen Radnich 
 

 

12.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 

 

13. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
District Counsel Gil Granito indicated that the two bills that address groundwater management and the bills 
AB1739 and SB1168 are moving through the legislature. 
 
Chromium 6 is moving forward very slowly by the State.  Nothing to review yet but tracking closely. 
 

  



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 20, 2014    Page 3 of 3 
 

 

14. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
Indicated to the Board about reviewing the materials for the Special Board Meeting on 08 25 14 at the Helen 
Gray Center. 
 
Chromium 6:  Curt indicated that he, Susan and Randy attended a meeting on August 13. Curt and Susan 
reported on the meeting. 
 
D3 Booster station: Curt indicated that there was meeting scheduled for August 26th with Dudek to discuss 
issues with control panel.   
 
Reported about HDMC. 
 
Recharge Project is on schedule. 
 
15. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
A. 2014 SBC Water Conference on August 22, 2014 
B. Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors - August 28, 2014  
 
16. INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Director Luckman went to the last MWA Meeting and highlight was update on Bay Delta Conservation Plan 
(BDCP) 
 

17. DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Director Luckman - If outdoor conservation regulations imposed by state don’t result in enough conservation, 
they may start looking at indoor use.  
 
Director Reynolds made comments about the drought being real and dramatic changes he noticed in Big Bear 
Lake water levels now vs. 2 years ago. 
 
Director Fuller commented about great job done by district and staff in bringing recharge project to fruition and 
that the conservation ordinance is the culmination of a long-term effort. 
 
18. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
Mike Reynolds brought up once per month Board Meetings. 
 
19. ADJOURNMENT  7:57 PM 
 

 Respectfully submitted:  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Curt Sauer, General Manager and Board Secretary 

  
 



 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 25, 2014    Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 
 

Minutes of the 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

August 25, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:      

 
8:30 am 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Absent 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Absent 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
Jim Corbin, Distribution Supervisor 
Anne Roman, Accountant 
Laura Paez, Administrative Assistant 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
Jeanette Hayhurst, Facilitator 
 

 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Luckman/Johnson 3/0 to approve the agenda for the August 25th, 2014 meeting. 
   
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
None. 
 
6. STRATEGIC PLANNING DISCUSSION 
Introductions and overview of the day. 
 
Staff presentations were given and overview of everyone’s routine responsibilities. 
 
Facilitator, Jeanette Hayhurst went over each of the five priority goals for Strategic Planning. 
 
The goals from the 2012 Strategic Plan still stand with a few revisions.  2013 and 2014 are already in 2012 
Strategic Plan and are almost the same and is still an important historical document.  
Director Johnson and Director Reynolds agreed that it would be good to have the format consistent.  It was 
agreed that we should stick with the 2012 format going forward. 
 
General Manager Curt Sauer talked about Mission Statements for District and Management Team.  He 
explained the five stages of Team Effectiveness of the Management Team. 
 
It was discussed: “Management Team working with the Board” and “What does the Board want from the 
Management Team”. 
 



 

SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AUGUST 25, 2014    Page 2 of 2 
 

 

GM Sauer said that water theft is not in the Strategic Plan.  Director Luckman said that it comes under 
Groundwater Management. 
 
GM Sauer talked about proper staffing and positions. 
 
The five goals were discussed and what changes to be complete.   
 
Reviewed the JBWD Board of Director’s Best Practices and present to Board at next meeting to approve the 
change of page 3 regarding that the Board should contact the General Manger with the request to allow the 
General Manger to assigned any tasks to the appropriate personnel. 
 
7.    4/15 – 15/16 CAPITAL BUDGET 
       Recommend that the Board adopt the Capital Budget. 
 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 3/0 to approve the 4/15 – 15/16 Capital Budget. 
  Johnson             Aye 
 
8.   ADJOURNMENT 

 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING SEPTEMBER 3, 2014    Page 1 of 3 
 

 

 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 

September 3, 2014 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER:     7:00 PM 

 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

  

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: Victoria Fuller 
Bob Johnson 
Mickey Luckman 
Mike Reynolds 
Gary Wilson 
 

Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 
Present 

STAFF PRESENT: Curt Sauer, General Manager 
Susan Greer, Assistant General Manager/Controller 
Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT: Gil Granito, District Counsel 
Kathleen Radnich, Public Outreach Consultant 
 

GUESTS  
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Luckman/Johnson 5/0 to approve the agenda for the September 3rd, 2014 meeting. 
  Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Steven Whitman commented about the General Manager spending authority. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: 
 MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the consent calendar.  

 Fuller Aye  
    Johnson   Aye  
    Luckman   Aye  
    Reynolds   Aye  
    Wilson   Aye  
 

7. PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14-943 CORRECTING A 
TYPO IN SECTION 2 OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-8 CONCERNING WATER CONSERVATION. 

  



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING SEPTEMBER 3, 2014    Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Hearing opened by President Fuller, staff presentation by Curt, no Board questions, no Public questions.  Public 
hearing closed.   
 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds to adopt Resolution No. 14-943. 
 Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Aye  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
   
8. CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14-924 REVISING THE REGULAR BOARD 

MEETING SCHEDULE TO ONE MEETING PER MONTH. 
Steven Whitman and Rebecca Unger spoke recommending that the Board not change the schedule, suggesting 
that the Board would not be accessible enough to the public and out of touch with the District’s business if they 
met only once per month.  The Board was split on the issue and referred to the CAC for their input. 
MSC Reynolds/Reynolds 5/0 to table this item to the CAC. 

Fuller  Aye  
   Johnson Nay  
   Luckman Aye  
   Reynolds Aye  
   Wilson  Aye  
 

9. AMEND THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S BEST PRACTICES DOCUMENT 
President Fuller wanted the item tabled, stating that there were more changes needed before adoption.  Steven 
Whitman spoke, saying that he also noticed some additional areas that needed attention.  MSC 
Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to table this item.  

Fuller   Aye 
   Johnson  Aye 
   Luckman  Aye 
   Reynolds  Aye  
   Wilson   Aye 
 

 

10.  COMMITTEE REPORTS 
AD HOC COMMITTEES: 

A. HOSPITAL WASTEWATER PROJECT: Director Luckman and President Fuller: No report. 
B. MOJAVE WATER AGENCY INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 

COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller: No report. 
C. TANK RESTORATION PROJECT: Director Wilson and Director Johnson:  No report. 
D. SOLAR PROJECT REVIEW COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Luckman: No report 

 
 

11. STANDING COMMITTEES: 
A. PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE: Director Luckman and President Fuller 

 Kathleen Radnich gave Public Information Committee Report. 
B. FINANCE COMMITTEE: President Fuller and Director Johnson: No report. 

 

12.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
   None 

 



 

REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING SEPTEMBER 3, 2014    Page 3 of 3 
 

 

13. DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT 
Counsel Granito gave report about the Groundwater Management legislation moving forward and the 
Chromium VI court case not moving yet. 
 

14. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
General Manager Sauer gave updates about the D3 Booster Project and   Recharge Project.  Talked about the   
Farmer’s Market and keeping in compliance with special use permit which is particularly important during the 
course of an election.   Staffing at the District’s booth shall be limited to District Staff and Consultants during 
the campaign.  We are close to the HDMC Agreement completed to bring to the Board for discussion.  
Regarding Chromium 6, we are close to getting the hydro profiling proposal from Dudek to sample the 5 wells. 
 

15. FUTURE DIRECTOR MEETINGS AND TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 
 

President Fuller reported that future meetings are the Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting is 
September 10, 2014 at the JBWD office and the FAFCOMeeting is  
September 17, 2014 in San Bernardino. 
 

16.  INDIVIDUAL DIRECTOR REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
Director Luckman reported on the MWA Meeting.   
Director Reynolds reported on San Bernardino County Water Conference. 
Director Johnson reported on Strategic Planning Meeting. 
President Fuller reported on San Bernardino Water Conference. 
 

17. DIRECTORS REPORT 
Director Wilson talked about the conservation and putting in newsletter how much each Director is using on a 
yearly basis 
 
Director Luckman asked about legislation in Sacramento and meeting with lobbyist. 
 
 

18. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

No future agenda items 
 

19. ADJOURNMENT 7:45 PM 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of  
September 3, 2014 
 Fuller             Aye 

 Johnson  Aye 
 Luckman  Aye 

 Reynolds  Aye  
 Wilson  Aye 

 

 Respectfully submitted:  
 
 
_________________________________ 
Curt Sauer, General Manager and Board Secretary 

 












































































